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DATE: 	 August 31, 2010 

TO: 	 Nancy Argenziano, Chainnan 
Lisa Polak Edgar, Commissioner 
Nathan A. Skop, Commissioner 
Art Graham, Commissioner 
Ronald A. Brise, Commissioner 'f,\~ 

FROM: 	 Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General counselc-!J!!}-/ 

RE: 	 Docket No. l00009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause. 

Attached is a letter from Florida Power & Light Company stating it will not withdraw its 
motion for approval of stipulation and deferral. 
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Bryan S. Anderson 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
JUliO Beach, FL 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5253 
FL Authorized House Coun~el'#219511 
Admitted in IL; Not Admitted in FL 

August 31, 2010 

-V.IA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY-

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division ofthe Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. l00009-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The purpose of this letter is to advise the Commission and parties that after 
additional consideration and reflection, FPL has decided not to withdraw its motion for 
approval of stipulation and for deferral of consideration of issues that was filed with the 
Commission on August 17,2010. 

Very truly yours, 

1L S.~--
Bryan S. Anderson 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Authorized House Counsel # 219511 
Not Admitted in FL; Admitted in IL 
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